October 2023 Product Recalls, Full List

Eye Drops from CVS, Target & More



Oct. 30: The FDA has recalled certain over-the-counter eye drops from brands like CVS Health, Leader, Rugby, Rite Aid, Target Up & Up, and Velocity Pharma, due to potential bacterial contamination that could cause serious eye infections or severely impair vision. Even though the FDA hasn't heard about anyone getting an eye infection from these products yet, they still want to exercise caution.

It's the second eye drops recall in 2023; we saw one for Ezricare brand drops in January 2023.

Products affected: The recall includes 26 over-the-counter eye drop products under these brands (view the full list):

- CVS Health
- Leader (Cardinal Health)

- Rugby (Cardinal Health)
- Rite Aid
- Target Up & Up
- Velocity Pharma

What to do if you have the products: If you have any of these eye drops, don't use them! Toss them in the trash or take them back where you bought them for a refund. If your eyes feel weird or hurt after using them, talk to your doctor or get medical help right away.

Don Miguel Foods Carne Asada Burrito



Oct. 13: Don Miguel Foods has recalled a batch of their Carne Asada burritos, because they could contain Listeria monocytogenes, a bacteria that can make people really sick. This was found out through lab tests. Right now, no one has reported getting sick from eating these, but it's better to be safe and not eat them.

Products affected: The recall is for 7-oz. packages of "DON MIGUEL Hand Made BURRITO CARNE ASADA" with a date code of D23270 and an establishment number "EST. 20049," made on Sept. 27, 2023.

What to do if you have the products: If you have these burritos, don't eat them. You can either throw them away or take them back to the store where you bought them for a refund. If you have questions, you can call Don Miguel Foods at 800-523-4635 or go to their website at www.megamexfoods.com/contact-us.



Family Dollar Drugs & Medical Devices

Oct. 5: There's a massive Family Dollar recall happening at stores in 23 states after the company discovered that a number of medicines and medical devices were stored at the wrong temperature. Although nobody has reported any illnesses from using these products, Family Dollar is issuing a recall and is offering refunds to anyone who bought these products.

Products affected: It's a long list of hundreds of drugs and medical devices, but they include a range of over-the-counter medications for cold, flu, and pain relief, oral care items like toothpaste and mouthwash, pregnancy and drug tests, first aid ointments, allergy relief tablets, digestive aids like antacids, and personal hygiene items like lip balm and eye drops.

These items were sold at Family Dollar stores in Alabama, Arkansas, Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Kansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, Montana, North Dakota, Nebraska, New Mexico, Nevada, Oklahoma, Oregon, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Washington, and Wyoming.

What to do if you have the products: Take them back to the Family Dollar where you got them. No receipt required. If you have questions, call Family Dollar Customer Service at 844-636-7687 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. EST. If you're feeling sick or have problems, talk to your doctor.

Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candy



Oct. 5: The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) announced a recall for 70 million Toxic Waste Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candies due to a potential

choking hazard from the candy's rollerball. Candies were sold for \$2 to \$4 at retailers, including Walmart, Five Below, and Amazon between June 2015 and July 2023.

Products affected:

- Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candy (Blue Razz & Strawberry) 2 oz., UPC Code: 8-98940-00101-6
- Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candy (Blue Razz & Strawberry) 2 oz., 2 pack, UPC Code: 8-98940-00191-7
- Mega Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candy (Blue Razz & Strawberry) 3 oz., UPC Code: 8-98940-00169-6
- Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candy (Black Cherry & Sour Apple) 2 oz., UPC Code: 8-50034-59720-1
- Slime Licker Sour Rolling Liquid Candy (Blue Razz & Strawberry) 2 oz., UPC Code: 0-60631-91829-7

What to do if you have the products: Stop using the product and take away from children. To get free shipping to return any non-empty product and a full refund contact Candy Dynamics via phone at (877) 546-0483, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.CandyDynamicsRecall.expertinquiry.com. For more info, visit www.CandyDynamics.com and click on "Recall Information".

Cocco Candy Rolling Candy



Oct. 5: The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) and the importer/distributor announced a recall of Cocco Candy Rolling Candy due to a potential choking hazard from the candy's roller ball.

Products affected:

- Cocco Candy Strawberry Flavored Rolling Candy
 - Unit Barcode: 8683363414008 Display Barcode: 8683363414367 Carton Barcode: 8683363414176
- Cocco Candy T. Fruitti Flavored Rolling Candy
 - Unit Barcode:8683363414015 Display Barcode: 8683363414367 Carton Barcode: 8683363414176
- Cocco Candy Cola Flavored Rolling Candy (Version 1 and 2)
 - Unit Barcode: 8683363414022 Display Barcode: 8683363414367 Carton Barcode: 8683363414176

What to do if you have the products: Stop using the product and take the candy away from children. To get a refund contact KGR Distribution Corp. via phone at (888) 802-8823, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday – Friday, email at Recall@kgrdistribution.com or online at www.kgrcandies.com. You'll receive a refund or \$2.50 or amount of purchase

through PayPal, Zelle, or a check if you request. For more info, visit www.kgrcandies.com/recall.